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FAQs – RFP for Parking Lots F & N


PARKING LOTS F & N
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

AFFORDABLE HOUSING
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)
Background:  The Burlingame City Council has embraced the opportunities presented by the policies in the Burlingame Downtown Specific Plan and has set forth a goal of optimizing the use and value of the City-owned parking lots as assets within the Downtown area.  Additionally, the City Council has expressed a keen interest in expanding the housing options available to individuals wishing to reside in Burlingame, including the provision of more affordable housing options, a category of housing that is minimally represented amongst the existing housing stock within the community.  The extremely high property values and rental rates for housing within the Bay Area Region and particularly on the San Francisco Peninsula have escalated dramatically in recent years, forcing many who have enjoyed the benefits of life in Burlingame to leave due to the ever-increasing costs of housing in the community.

Given the City’s ownership of a number of parking lots within Downtown Burlingame, the selection of one or more of these properties is a logical option for the City to consider as an affordable housing development site.  Parking Lots F and N, located south of Howard Avenue between Highland Avenue and Park Road, have been selected as the optimal location for such development given the properties’ proximity to Downtown Burlingame and the services offered, as well as proximity to major transit options.
Q: What is Affordable Housing?

Generally speaking, housing is affordable if the cost does not exceed 30% of the income of the household.  The following table provides a breakdown of the County of San Mateo’s income levels for affordable housing for 2015. You’ll note that the Annual Median Income (AMI) for a family of four in the County is $101,900; interpolating this back to a single occupant household the AMI would be roughly $82,100.  By reviewing the attached table you will see the various income limits for each level of affordability based upon family size.  The only level not represented is “moderate” which is defined at 120% of AMI, in this instance the income threshold for a family of four would be $122,280; for a single occupant household, $98,520.
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Q: May a City Establish Preferences for Occupancy of Affordable Housing Units by Seniors, Existing City Residents, or by Particular Workforce Categories?

Financing of affordable housing projects requires a combination of public and private sources, including the use of Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) which carry specific income restrictions.  With this in mind, the City does have some options in terms of ensuring that local residents and/or workers in specific categories receive preference for occupancy of affordable units.  Specific AMI ranges for affordable units may be established, with the City specifying that preferences be provided to those income-qualifying individuals that live or work in the community.  In the event that a waiting list for affordable units exists, then income qualified local residents or workers could be provided first preference over others on the list.
Q: What Happens if the Income of an Occupant of an Affordable Housing Unit Exceeds the Threshold to Qualify for an Affordable Unit?

Most large-scale affordable housing developers engage management companies to administer the occupancy of their affordable units and to ensure continued compliance with income restrictions for those units.  For LIHTC-funded projects, the State’s Housing Finance Authority (HFA) is tasked with monitoring the project's continued compliance with the applicable LIHTC tax credit criteria. In the event that the household income for the current occupant crosses the income threshold for a designated unit, the unit must be relinquished to another income-qualified individual or family.
Q. Can a Family with a Low Monthly Income Qualify for an Affordable Unit though they own Another Property and/or have Other Assets such as Savings and personal property?

The value of the asset, or cash in the bank, is not calculated as part of determining income eligibility, but any income generated from the asset or savings would be included.  For example, if an individual sold their home and put the proceeds from sale into an interest-bearing account, that interest income would be included in the income calculation.  If the same individual kept their home and rented it out, then the rental income would be included.  In either case, neither the value of the asset itself nor its cash equivalent in savings is considered when determining eligibility.  
Q: When was the RFP released?  When were responses due?
The RFP for Parking Lots F & N was released to the public in December 2014.  Responses were due by January 31, 2015.
Q: How many responses were received? 
By the January 31, 2015 deadline, the City had received a total of eight responses from a variety of affordable housing developers.
Q: What will happen to the supply of public parking in the parking lots if they are developed?

All respondents were asked to address the need to replace the nearly 200 public parking spaces in some manner as part of their individual proposals.  It is the intent of the City that, at a minimum, the spaces shall be replaced on a one-to-one basis.  However, the City strongly encouraged respondents to consider providing additional public parking above the number required to replace the existing supply.  Respondents were also required to ensure that they provided sufficient parking for their residents, as determined by the City’s Municipal Code.
Q: Will the City contribute public funds to encourage development by the selected developer?

It is the City’s position that the only asset that it brings to the table in the discussions with the developer is its properties (i.e. the parking lots).  Ideally, the City would not contribute additional public dollars to the project if developed.

Q: Will the City retain ownership of the parking lots?

Though there is a preference for the City to retain title to its properties, the RFP permits the respondents to put forth proposals for occupancy of the properties that include a long-term lease or fee ownership to provide the greatest opportunity for ensuring the project’s financial feasibility.

Q: Does selection of a preferred developer mean that the concept it proposed is already approved by the City without community input?

No.  Respondents were asked to prepare concepts for development only to demonstrate project viability and a familiarity with the City’s development policies and standards.  Concepts reflected in the responses do not represent the final project.  A selected developer will need to prepare all plans and seek all necessary permit approvals required by the City as would be required of any other developer.  The City’s development review process requires public noticing prior to consideration of projects by the Planning Commission and/or City Council so that the community’s perspective is taken into account prior to action to grant permits.  Given that the development in this instance involves City-owned property, a more extensive public outreach approach will be required of the selected developer.
Q: Where May I find Updates Regarding the Status of this Project?

The Community Development Department web-page includes a link to updates regarding the various RFPs related to development of City-owned parking lots, including the affordable housing RFP related to Parking Lots F and N.  Check the page periodically for updates as new information become available.
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